



Haley C. Chow

Consultant

(917) 362-7670
haley.chow@aon.com
53 State Street, Suite 2201
Boston, MA 02109

Background

Haley Chow is a consultant in the intellectual property department at Aon. She has 5 years of computer science education.

In college, Haley expanded on her previous introduction to computer science through her study of electrical engineering. She primarily focused her studies on the boundary between hardware and software. She has worked on various projects that have allowed her to study computers at various levels, from basic processors and memory to large computer systems.

Haley received a B.S.E. from Princeton University, graduating with honors in the electrical engineering department. Within electrical engineering she concentrated in computer systems and received a certificate in Applications of Computing. As a senior, Haley received the Sigma Xi Book Award for her senior thesis project which focused on developing an improved graphical user interface for avalanche transceivers.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Consultant, 2019 – Present
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, Consultant, 2018 – 2019
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, Cyber Associate, 2017 – 2018

Education

- B.S.E. *cum laude*, Electrical Engineering, Princeton University, 2017
- Certificate in Applications of Computing, Princeton University, 2017

Certifications

- GIAC Certified Forensic Examiner (GCFE), Global Information Assurance Certification, 2018

Training

- Static Reverse Engineering, Möbius Strip Reverse Engineering, 2018
- FOR 500: Windows Forensics Analysis, The SANS Institute, 2017

Awards and Recognition

- Sigma Xi Book Award, Princeton University Department of Electrical Engineering, 2017
- Academic All-Ivy League Award, 2016